

MICHAEL I. WHITE

Williams Kastner

Two Union Square
601 Union Street, Suite 4100
Seattle, Washington 98101-2380

Office: (206) 233-2874
Fax: (206) 628-6611

E-mail: mwhite@williamskastner.com
Website: www.williamskastner.com



Michael White is an Associate in the Seattle office. His practice focuses on commercial litigation. Before returning to Williams Kastner, Mr. White was an associate at Ballard Spahr Andrews & Ingersoll, where his practice included intellectual property litigation, consumer financial services, and professional malpractice defense. Mr. White is also experienced in cases involving product liability, construction defects, and personal injury.

Experience:

July 2008 – Present	Williams Kastner, Associate
May 2006 – June 2008	Ballard Spahr Andrews & Ingersoll, LLP
Sept 2004 – May 2006	Williams Kastner, Associate

Education:

Duke University School of Law, J.D., 2004
Duke University School of Law, LL.M. International and Comparative Law, 2004
Dartmouth College, A.B. Economics, 2000

Admitted to Bar:

Washington State
Pennsylvania
United States District Court, Western District of Washington
United States District Court, Eastern District of Pennsylvania

Memberships:

Washington State Bar Association
Pennsylvania Bar Association